
Message 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

CC: 

Subject: 

Lisa Trifiletti [lisa@trifiletticonsulting.com] 
5/9/2019 1:33:13 PM 
Perla Solis [perla@trifiletticonsulting.com]; Addie Farrell [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDI BO HF 23SPDL T)/ cn=Recip ients/ en =cc6bb601520a4f9690ae254948d782f5-Add i e Fa rre] 
Christina Erwin [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=4dddbff2e8414460abdcaaefc2d500dd-Christina E]; Mindy Wilcox 
(mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org) [mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org]; Sara Dietler [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange 
Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=958154288e4f4bcbb9466dd65f88b74a-Sara Dietle] 
RE: Tribal Prep Call 

Perla - that was my fault as we decided I had to get on a plane and could not reach you. 

Usa Triflletti 
Principal 
Trifiletti Consulting, Inc. 
(310) 738-2099 cell 

This communication may contain privileged and/or confidential information and is intended for the sole use of addressee. If you are not the addressee 
you are hereby notified that any dissemination of this communication is strictly prohibited. Please promptly notify the sender by reply email and 
immediately delete this message from your system. Trifiletti Consulting, Inc. does not accept responsibility for the content of any email transmitted for 
reasons other than approved business purposes. 

From: Perla Solis <perla@trifiletticonsulting.com> 
Sent: Thursday, May 9, 2019 1:08 PM 
To: Addie Farrell <AFarrell@esassoc.com> 
Cc: Christina Erwin <CErwin@esassoc.com>; Mindy Wilcox (mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org) 
<mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org>; Sara Dietler <SDietler@esassoc.com>; Lisa Trifiletti <lisa@trifiletticonsulting.com> 
Subject: RE: Tribal Prep Call 

Hi Addie - I wasn't made aware of this change but thank you for letting me know. Yes, I think that's a good idea. I'll 
reschedule the meeting invite for 4pm on Monday as a reminder but if Monday's call ends early, we can start sooner 
than 4prrL 

Peria Solis 
Planning Associate 
Trifiletti Consulting, Inc 
Office: (213) 3:1.5··2121ext104 
Cell: (626) 257--4255 

This communication may con to in privileged and/or confidential information and is intended for the sole use of addressee. if yau are not the addressee you ore hereby 
notified that any dissemination of this communication is strictly prohibited. Pieose promptly notify the sender by reply email and immediately delete this message from 
your system. Trifiletti Consulting, Inc. does not accept responsibility for the content of any email transmitted for reasons other than approved business purposes. 

From: Addie Farrell <AFarrell@esassoc.com> 
Sent: Thursday, May 9, 2019 12:49 PM 
To: Perla Solis <perla@trifiletticonsulting.com> 
Cc: Christina Erwin <CErwin@esassoc.com>; Mindy Wilcox (mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org) 
<mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org>; Sara Dietler <SDietler@esassoc.com> 
Subject: Tribal Prep Call 

Perla - I believe we're cancelling this meeting. Can you remove from calendars? We should think about some dates next 
week for a reschedule. Potentially hanging on after the Monday team call? Thank you! 



Addie Farrell 
Senior Managing Associate 
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This communication may contain privileged and/or confidential information and is intended for the sole use of 
addressee. If you are not the addressee you are hereby notified that any dissemination of this communication is strictly 
prohibited. Please promptly notify the sender by reply email and immediately delete this message from your system. 
Trifiletti Consulting, Inc. does not accept responsibility for the content of any email transmitted for reasons other than 
approved business purposes 

This communication may contain privileged and/or confidential information and is intended for the sole use of 
addressee. If you are not the addressee you are hereby notified that any dissemination of this communication is 
strictly prohibited. Please promptly notify the sender by reply email and immediately delete this message from 
your system. Trifiletti Consulting, Inc. does not accept responsibility for the content of any email transmitted 
for reasons other than approved business purposes 


